Ember Murphy

From: David Storm

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Jeremy Silcox; Ember Murphy

Subject: RE: Draper Incoming Shipment Rec'd 7/22/25

Perfect! Those need to go with PO#29913 RSP Admin RENO that you received by Old Dominion on 7/18. Draper
order#130637.

@Ember Murphy, draper just updated there hold down brackets and this order we received did not have them so
they shipped them separately. These are not a charge from Draper and are not part of the original PO. We are
going to swap the hold downs that came with the shades with these.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: Jeremy Silcox <Jsilcox@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>
Cc: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: Draper Incoming Shipment Rec'd 7/22/25

David, please see picture attached.

Thanks,

* READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Jeremy Silcox| Warehouse Supervisor/Logistics
Read Window Products, LLC | CULP Hospitality
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909

Cell: 423-494-7515 | Work: 865-675-2267 EXT: 6248

From: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Jeremy Silcox <Jsilcox@readwindow.com>

Cc: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Subject: FW: Draper Incoming Shipment Rec'd 7/22/25




Jeremy,

Can you take a picture of the box contents and send to David Storm, please?

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

ﬂ% READ WINDOW

Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
www.ReadWindow.com

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 2:21 PM

To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Draper Incoming Shipment Rec'd 7/22/25

Not sure what this is, do we have a photo of what is in the box? | can reach out to Draper and see what itis.
Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

ﬂ READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

From: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 1:54 PM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Subject: Draper Incoming Shipment Rec'd 7/22/25

David,
Our warehouse received a Draper shipment with loose parts containing this packing slip.

| can’t locate this SO Number on our account online with Draper. Do you have any idea what this is for?

ﬂ% READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
www.ReadWindow.com




A \‘;:.:‘%G"

BN O Q-\‘\- f\Q
\’s a5
- B

2 4 QN
» 13
)




Page 1/1

£ 3 Date (MM/DD/YYYY):  07/18/2025
P ackl ng List Order Number 133808-0-1
Shipment ID: 11379825
SHIP FROM: SHIP TO:
DRAPER INC WEST MERCER READ WINDOW PRODUCTS
170 W MERCER ST 5900 WEISBROOK LN
SPICELAND, IN, 47385 Knoxville, TN, 37909
8002387999, amy.mathews@draperinc.com 8002387999
PO Nymber SO Number CARRIER PAYER :
SP0250718113917 133808-0-1 Fed-Ex Prepaid
Incoterms Payment Terms Due Date e piianon
EXW & 5
[une-No;;|;my IUOM Ilten# |sxu Serial Numbers lDESCRIPTION | Package ID |

Total ltems: 0

Total Packages: 1

Total Weight: 5 Ibs

Package ID: 133808-999-001-1 BOX 9X9X9 5 In/Lb
Tracking Number: 391179423056

Comments:

Nafﬁé / Title “Date



